## PAREMATA RANGIHOU SOVEREIGN NATION

## Ł

## EMBASSY

PO Box 9144 Harris Park NSW 2150

Email: pbr@nmncorp.com.au

**Resolution of Minutes dated:** 

Tuesday 18<sup>th</sup> November 2014

Ancient Clan meeting:

Probuild Construction Manager and partner (unknown), Turikatuku III Sovereign Heir of Paremata Rangihou Sovereign Nation & Embassy, Jingki Sovereign Heir of Gondwana Land, Susan Rankin Ancient Clan Grandmother, Assembled Owners and others

Venue: 2 Morton Street and Baludarri Wetlands Lands

Time: Approximately 1pm

Attendees: Probuild Construction Manager and Partner (name unknown), Turikatuku III, Jingki, Susan Rankin, Kapene, Tangiwhare, Nari Anastarsia, Te ReRe Wairua, Dave Eden, Mereana, Sea Lotus, Richard Tahana, Te Maire kauri Tutika, Taariana, Te Aroha, Roselene Best, the Parramatta Police and others

True Common Law Ancient Clan Court Meeting was heard on the 19<sup>th</sup> November 2014 between Probuild Construction Mangers at 2 Morton Street, Rangihou and Baludari Lands, Parramatta NSW Gondwana Land and the outcome filed by Jury vote was that a unlawful desecration, disruption, disrespect and a direct violation has been committed on the Massacre and Sacred Burial Site regardless of the information presented face to face and in writing by Jingki Sovereign Heir of Gondwana Land, Turikatuku III, Sovereign Heir of the "Nation" and Susan Rankin, Originee Ancient Clan Elder. Government Agent Parramatta City Council (Company with ABN masquerading as a government agent) has illegally acquired the land after disenfranchising the originees from the land through Massacre, genocide and murder of the Originees 1788 onwards. Thereafter the land was unlawfully granted, sold and reclassified as 2 Morton Street Parramatta NSW 2150, knowing this land was an area of High Aboriginal Archaeological Sensitivity, to private investors, the most recent investor Defendant. That Defendant commissioned Probuild Building Contractors to commence the development of 770 Apartments and 440 car parks.

Witness Quorum; Turikatuku III, Jingki, Susan Rankin, Kapene, Tangiwhare, Nari Anastarsia, Te ReRe Wairua, Dave Eden, Mereana, Sea Lotus, Richard Tahana, Te Maire kauri Tutika, Taariana, Te Aroha,

Items discussed were:

- Turikatuku III, Paremata Rangihou Sovereign Nation & Embassy are under International Jurisdiction are sanctioned by Jingki Sovereign Heir of Gondwana Land to Administer, Protect and Honor the Sovereign Nation Treaty for the Protection of Rangihou and Baludarri Sacred Burial Sites and Ancients Lands, under Mortuary Law and Ancestral Originee Grandmothers Skin Lore.
- Turikatuku III, Paremata O Baludarri Rangihou Sovereign Nation and Assembled Owners are the ancient clan land holders of Rangihou Lands, Rangihou Sacred Burial Sites, 1A Morton Street, 2 Morton Street and Baludarri Wetlands, Gondwana Land; and
- 3. That Paremata Rangihou Sovereign Nation & Embassy are under Gods Lore/Law, Common and International Law, Ancestral Originee Grandmother Skin Lore and Maori (Kawa, Tikanga, Customary) Lore/Law; and
- 4. That Lot 1 DP 817709, 2 Morton Street Parramatta Gondwana Land not excluding surrounding associated rare historical sites of significance being Rangihou and Baludarri Lands are an ancient Originee Massacre and Sacred Burial Site dating back to 1795 and lands gifted to Maori since 1788 by the Burramarragul Tribe. Sanctioned by the Ancestral Originee Grandmother Skin Lore's (Rainbow Serpent Dreaming) Customs, Sovereign Nation Treaty for Protection of Rangihou and Baludarri Sacred Burial Sites and Ancient Lands and Mortuary Law; and
- 5. No development may take place on this site until proper ceremonies have been performed and remissions obtained by Originee and Maori guardians and knowledge keepers of sufficient high ranking sovereign authority. No such ceremonies have been performed and never will. No such remissions have been obtained and never will; *and*
- 6. Parramatta City Council and Staryland Sydney Pty Ltd have <u>never</u> produced a True Bill of Sale, Proof of Ownership or a Land Treaty (not including an unlawful LOT DP document) with the Sovereign Darug Ancient Clan for 2 Morton Street Parramatta NSW 2150 to Assembled Owners of Paremata Rangihou Sovereign Nation & Embassy. Affidavits and Notices of Rebuttal are all unrebutted and accepted; and
- 7. Parramatta City Council (Company with ABN masquerading as a government agent has illegally acquired the land after disenfranchising the originees from the land through Massacre, genocide and murder of the Originees 1788 onwards. Thereafter the land was unlawfully granted, sold and reclassified as 2 Morton Street Parramatta NSW 2150, knowing this land was an area of High Aboriginal Archaeological Sensitivity, to private investors such as Fraser Property Australia Pty Ltd, the most recent investor Starryland Sydney Pty Ltd. That Starryland Sydney Pty Ltd commissioned Probuild Building Contractors to commence the development of 770 Apartments and 440 car parks.
- Building Contractors Probuild ILLEGAL actions of trespass and pecuniary fraud for personal gains are unlawfully undertaking a unendorsed development on ancient lands, after FULL DISCLOSURE the Notice of International Jurisdiction 8<sup>th</sup> September 2014 was hand delivered; and

- 9. ILLEGAL actions with FULL DISCLOSURE AND INTENT of pecuniary fraud for personal gains Building Contractors Probuild are unlawfully undertaking a development on ancient lands after FULL DISCLOSURE face to face by True Common Law Court of Justice with the customs of ancient clan court meeting on Rangihou Lands 16<sup>th</sup> September 2014 held in the presence of the Assembled Owners and Probuild Construction Managers Nick Gaudry and others, PROVIDING AND ENSURING FULL DISCLOSURE AND FULL COMPREHENSION that the land is a Massacre and Sacred Burial Site where originee were massacred and are today still buried; and
- 10. Probuild Construction Manager admitted that he understood that children are buried right across the land of Rangihou and Baludarri Lands, including 2 Morton Street Parramatta
- 11. We asked how many children have they found and where have Probuild taken our children's bones?
- 12. Probuild Construction Manager was advised that action will be undertaken to stop the development immediately.
- 13. As such we seek to submit a Writ of Enforcement [see attached]
- 14. Video of Meeting:

https://www.facebook.com/video.php?v=10152858106298749&set=vb.842573748&type=2&th eater

Photos of ancient clan meeting.











Meeting finished 1.30pm.